Blount County Highway

B Department

TO: Blount County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Jeff Headrick, Highway Supcrintcm-jc?%#

RE: Blount County Board of Zoning Appeals Re-Appointment

DATE: 10/31/2023

For the consideration of the full commission, I am submitting my recommendation of the

following name for re-appointment on the Blount County Board of Zoning Appeals:

Stan Headrick, Term to Expire 10/2027



Blount County Highway

Department

TO: Mayor Ed Mitchell

FROM: Jeff Headrick, Highway ‘Superintendent/ff-{—)l

RE: Blount County Board of Zoning Appeals Re-Appointment
DATE: 10/31/2023

Our records show that Stanley Headrick’s term will end on 09/19/2023 as a member of the Board
of Zoning Appeals. After talking with Stan, he has agreed to stay on the Board of Zoning
Appeals. 1 am submitting a recommendation for his reappointment on the Blount County Board
of Zoning Appeals. Stanley’s term to expire will be 10/2027 if reappointed.



